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SIGMAPI
MEMORANDUM

TO: EXECUTIVE OFFICE STAFF, UNDERGRADUATE CHAPTERS & ALUMNI VOLUNTEERS
FROM: JOSEPH TURCK, REGIONAL DIRECTOR — REGION I
SUBJECT: SPRING 2015 TRAVEL SCHEDULE
DATE: 1/8/2015
1/12-1/16 IT University of Central Missouri Watrensburg, MO
1/19-1/28 Home Office Granite City, 1L
1/29-2/1 Mid-Year Leadership Conf. St. Louis, MO
2/3-2/6 HP Catleton University Ottawa, ON
2/7-2/10 M Cornell Ithaca, NY
2/11-2/13 EO SUNY at Buffalo Buffalo, NY
2/16-2/17 BY East Stroudsbutg East Stroudsburg, PA
2/18-2/21 AB Monmouth West Long Branch, NJ
2/23-2/24 Home Office Granite City, 1L
2/25-2/29 NGLA Annual Conference Hartford, CT
3/2-3/6 Home Office Granite City, IL
3/9-3/11 7X Rowan University Glassboto, N]J
3/12 T William Paterson Wayne, NJ
3/13 EE Fairleigh Dickinson Hackensack, NJ
3/16-3/18 1I Montclair State Uppet Montclair, NJ
3/19-3/27 Home Office Granite City, IL
3/29-4/1 AZ UMSL St. Louis, MO
4/2-4/3 Home Office Granite City, IL
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4/6-4/8

4/9-4/11
4/12-4/14
4/15-4/17

4/20-4/30
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Bridgewater State
Bentley University
Worcester Polytechnic
Fitchburg

Home Office

Bridgewater, MA
Waltham, MA
Worcester, MA
Fitchburg, MA

Granite City, IL
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